
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: October 13, 2020 9:47 AM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Media; Jean-François Létourneau; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth Lindsay; James

Stott; Sara Lacasse; Rachel Lagacé
Subject: For MO approval - Pending requests

Good morning James,

A friendly reminder that these four calls are still with MO for approval.

1) ÉTAT - EN APPROBATION – Please let us know if, once approved, you want to send directly to the
reporter or if Media relations can send the response.

FOR MO approval
- Reponse Medi...

L'actualité
Castonguay, Alec (L'actualité)
Appel reçu le : jeudi 17 septembre 2020 à 15 h
Échéance : jeudi 1 octobre 2020 à 17 h (Still want info) 
Niveau 1 - COVID-19 - Bolloré et commandes de fournitures

2) STATUS - IN APPROVAL

For MO approval
Media respon...

The Hill Times
Ryckewaert, Laura (The Hill Times)
Date call received: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 at 13:00 PM
Deadline: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 at 17:00 PM (Still want info)
Tier 1 - Parl Hill : Centre Block renovations

3) STATUS - IN APPROVAL

For MO Approval:
Media Respons...

HuffPost (Canada)
Lum, Zi-Ann (HuffPost (Canada))
Date call received: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 at 10:10 AM
Deadline: Friday, October 9, 2020 at 17:00 PM (Still want info)
Tier 1 - Signature of Memorandum to the DM

4) STATUS - IN APPROVAL – We recommend that you reach out to the reporter directly, as MO has
seemingly been in contact with him earlier on Friday.
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For MO apprc,.al
- Media reEpcn...

Tradetalk Magazine
Hogben, David (Tradetalk Magazine)
Date call received: Friday, October 9, 2020 at 19:12 PM
Deadline: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 17:00 PM 
Tier 4 - National Shipbuilding strategy in BC

Thank you,

Stéfanie Hamel

Conseillère principale, Relations médias | Senior Advisor, Media relations
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Cellulaire : 819-576-4705


